Sister Jeanne Landry, SSND - 60 Year Jubilee!

Rita Jeavnette Landry was ove of three siblings born to Rosemary
and Gy Lavdry in Evergreen Park, Tllivois and baptized at St.
Joachim in Chicago. She entered the School Sisters of Notre Dame in
September 1457 at the motherhouse in WMilwaukee, Wisconsin and
professed first vows on July 14, 1454 at the motherhouse in Meguow.

For the first decade of her wmivistry, Sister Jeane tanght elemen-
tary school, first at St. Elizabeth in Milwankee and then at+ St.
Bervadette inRockford, Tllivois.

Pictured here, on the left is

Sister Jeanne with Sister
Rose Cecile Espinos.

For the next forty years, Sister Jeanve served as the director of Religions Education across
Tllivois at St. James in Highwood, St. Wary in Des Plaines, St. Mary of Vernow in Tudian

Creek and Holy Cross Parish in Deerfield. She now resides at WMarian Village and wmivisters in
praver and presence.

Sister Jeavme earved a Bachelor of Arts in Buglish from WMount WMary College in 1464 and a
WMaster of Arts inReligions Education from the University of Detroit in 1472,
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